Pattx Foster

R
From: Jeremy Foley
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 5:03 PM
To: Lattinville, Robert
Subject: Re: Hope all is well . ..

We are good Bob! Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2016, at 10:38 AM, Lattinville, Robert <blattinville@spencerfane.com> wrote:

I'm watching video of Florida getting pounded by Hurricane Matthew and I'm hoping you and
yours are OK.

Bob L

Sent from my iPad
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This message comes from outside the UAA. If you believe this message is spam, please Click
hups://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/9¢213S7sk L TGX2PQPOmvUIQanVH2UXcW4fxMkvR8EVNo
TvYyHitHAZz452¢Z'tSK yvinWxEsBHJqviHxypKb0Og== to report this email. Reporting spam
messages will help to strengthen the UAA's filters and improve our ability to keep these types of
messages out of your mailbox.

Please contact helpdesk@gators.ufl.edu or call us at x6499 if you have any questions.

Thank You,
UAAIT
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Pattx Foster

From: Jeremy Foley

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 3:44 PM
To: Herb Vincent

Subject: Re: Revised second to last paragraph
Alt good

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2016, at 3:41 PM, Herb Vincent <HVincent@sec.org> wrote:

SENTERN AL ENIA
You good with this?

LSU-FLORIDA GAME POSTPONED

BIRMINGHAM, Alabama (October 6, 2016) — The LSU-Florida football game scheduled for Saturday in
Gainesville has been postponed due to Hurricane Matthew, it was announced Thursday. The *
universities and the SEC Office will work to reschedule the game later in the 2016 season if possible.

“We had a very productive phone call today with a great spirit of cooperation between the universities’
presidents and athletics directors and it became clear that the University of Florida could neither host
nor travel to a game this weekend considering the circumstances,” said SEC Commissioner Greg |
Sankey. “The developments of the hurricane in the last 24 hours, the projected magnitude of its impact
and the unknown aftermath of this storm have resulted in this decision to seek another date to p‘ay the
LSU-Florida game. We have to be sensitive to the possible imminent disruption to the state of FIO(ida
and in particular the Gainesville and surrounding area.”

At this time the schools do not have a common open date on which to reschedule the game, so the
schools and SEC Office will make every effort to find a scheduling solution with the possible movement
of other games on the schools’ schedules.

Before deciding to postpone the game, the schools and SEC explored other date and location options,
and LSU offered to either travel or host the game over the course of the weekend. Ultimately it was
determined that the likelihood of damage from the storm, lack of available emergency personnel and
the uncertainty of the impact of the storm on people, facilities and travel necessitated a postponement.

“The timing of this storm on a Friday and the uncertainly of its aftermath in the ensuing days make it
particularly difficult to project the conditions for the remainder of the weekend as well as the
opportunity for travel of teams and fans to or from Gainesville and other cities in Florida,” Sankey
said. “I am appreciative of the cooperation of our universities on this matter.”

--sec--
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This message comes from outside the UAA. If you believe this message is spam, please Click
here to report this email .

Reporting spam messages will help to strengthen the UAA's filters and improve our ability to
keep these types of messages out of your mailbox.

Please contact helpdesk « eators.ufl.edu or call us at x6499 if you have any questions.



Patty Foster

From: Jeremy Foley

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 8:12 PM
To: Herrell, Dave

Subject: Re: Hurricane Matthew

Thank you Dave
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2016, at 5:54 PM, Herrell, Dave <DHerrell@coj.net> wrote:

Guys, please be safe during the next few days.

Thanks,
Dave

Dave Herrell

Sports and Entertainment Officer

City of Jacksonville | Sports and Entertainment Office
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 280

Jacksonville, FL 32202

904.630.3497 (o)

386.916.0992 (m)

904.630.4744 (f)

DHerrell@coj.net

@dherrell
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

Please contact helpdeski@gators.ufl.edu or call us at x6499 if you have any questions.



Pattx Foster

From: Jeremy Foley

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 3:.07 PM
To: Lynda Tealer

Subject: RE: Matthew email

Change name of hurricane to Mathew from Hermine in bullet points. Rest is perfect.

From: Lynda Tealer

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Jeremy Foley <JeremyF@gators.ufl.edu>; Chip Howard <ChipH@gators.ufl.edu>
Subject: Matthew email

Importance: High

Thoughts?

To UAA Staff,

Good afternoon, as Hurricane Matthew has been moving through the Caribbean, its projected path will bring it along the
east coast of Florida. This may bring significant wind impact and rain to our region. Due to these concerns, the
University will close on Friday. The UAA will follow suit and close, and we ask that only those staff with football game
responsibility that would require you to be here on Friday report to work. If you have any questions or concerns please
contact your supervisor. The Pizza lunch also will be cancelled. Will provide updates regarding on-campus activities,
including impacts to the football game if any, via email as soon as we have them.

1

¢ Please stay updated on the latest information on Hermine at http://ufweather.org l

e For general Storm preparedness follow the link to www.nhc.noaa.gov/prepare/ready.php

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know. '

Chip Howard |
Executive Associate Athletic Director ‘
Internal Affairs !
352-375-4683 ext.6047
352-339-5986 (mobile)




Patty Foster

From: Jeremy Foley

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 11:17 AM
.To: Chip Howard

Subject: FW: Groundbreaking Cancelled

fyi

From: Nuetzel, Jan [mailto:JNUET@eng.ufl.edu] On Behalf Of Abernathy,Cammy
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 11:13 AM
Subject: Groundbreaking Cancelled

Dear Colleagues,

Due to the projected path of Hurricane Matthew, the groundbreaking celebration for our
new Herbert Wertheim Laboratory for Engineering Excellence planned for this Thursday,
October 6th has been cancelled. Weather permitting, we will host an informal photo
session with Dr. Wertheim today to commemorate the launch of our new facility. Tune in
to our website to follow Herbie as he kicks off the construction of the home of the New
Engineer.

Best regards,

Cammy

Cammy R. Abernathy

Dean, Herbert Wertheim College of Engineering
Professor of Materials Science and Engineering
300 Weil Hall

University of Florida

Gainesville, FL

Tel: 352 392 6000
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This message comes from outside the UAA. If you believe this message is spam, please Click here to report
this email .
Reporting spam messages will help to strengthen the UAA's filters and improve our ability to keep these types
of messages out of your mailbox.
Please contact helpdesk « gators.ufl.cdu or call us at x6499 if you have any questions.



Pattx Foster — — —

From: Jeremy Foley

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 1:32 PM

To: Patty Foster; Monica Garza

Subject: FW: In case you are getting calls about Saturday's game, here is what we are

communicating to fans and the media |

From: Steve McClain

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 12:51 PM

To: Bill Dolamore <BillD@gators.ufl.edu>; Sherry Hoskinson <SherryH@gators.ufl.edu>; Sherri Bowdoin
<SherriB@gators.ufl.edu>; Keith Carodine <KeithC@gators.ufl.edu>; Tom Williams <TomW@gators.ufl.edu>; Mike Hill
<MikeH@gators.ufl.edu>; Mike Spiegler <MikeS@gators.ufl.edu>; Melissa Stuckey <MelissaS@gators.ufl.edu>; Lynda
Tealer <LyndaT@gators.ufl.edu>; Mary Howard <MaryH@gators.ufl.edu>; Jon Rubin <JonR@gators.ufl.edu>; Chip
Howard <ChipH@gators.ufl.edu>; Jack Pfaff <JackP@gators.ufl.edu>; Doug Brown <DougB@gators.ufl.edu>; Alicia
Longworth <Alicial@gators.ufl.edu>; Kim Green <KimG@gators.ufl.edu>; Jamie McCloskey <JamieM@gators.ufl.edu>;
Dave Werner <DaveW@gators.ufl.edu>; Stacey Higgins <StaceyH@gators.ufl.edu>; Phil Pharr <PhilP @gators.ufl.edu>;
Jeremy Foley <JeremyF@gators.ufl.edu>; Patty Foster <PattyF@gators.ufl.edu>; Bryan Flood <BryanF@g Jtors.ufl.edu>;
Lindsey Thomas <LindseyT@gators.ufl.edu> 7

Subject: RE: In case you are getting calls about Saturday's game, here is what we are communicating to fTS and the
media

Matthew should have two T's.

From: Steve McClain

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Bill Dolamore <BillD@gators.ufl.edu>; Sherry Hoskinson <SherryH@gators.ufl.edu>; Sherri Bowdoin
<SherriB@gators.ufl.edu>; Keith Carodine <KeithC@gators.ufl.edu>; Tom Williams <TomW @gators.ufl.edu>; Mike Hill
(MikeH@gators.ufl.edu) <mikeh@gators.ufl.edu>; Mike Spiegler <MikeS@gators.ufl.edu>; Melissa Stuckey
<MelissaS@gators.ufl.edu>; Lynda Tealer <LyndaT@gators.ufl.edu>; Mary Howard <MaryH@gators.ufl.edu>; Jon Rubin
<lonR@gators.ufl.edu>; Chip Howard <ChipH@gators.ufl.edu>; Jack Pfaff <JackP@gators.ufl.edu>; Doug Brown
<DougB@gators.ufl.edu>; Alicia Longworth <Alicial @gators.ufl.edu>; Kim Green <KimG@gators.ufl.edu>; Jamie
McCloskey <JamieM@gators.ufl.edu>; Dave Werner <DaveW @gators.ufl.edu>; Stacey Higgins
<StaceyH@gators.ufl.edu>; Phil Pharr <PhilP@gators.ufl.edu>; Jeremy Foley <JeremyF @gators.ufl.edu>; Patty Foster
<PattyF@gators.ufl.edu>; Bryan Flood <BryanF@gators.ufl.edu>; Lindsey Thomas <LindseyT@gators.ufl.edu>

Subject: In case you are getting calls about Saturday's game, here is what we are communicating to fans a;nd the media

“There has been no change as it relates to the status of Saturday’s football game. We continue to monitor the progress
of hurricane Mathew and its potential impact on campus. We are working closely with local, state and Un versity officials
as well as the Southeastern Conference office.”

Please feel free to share that message internally.

Thanks.




Nancy Scarborough

From: Sherri Bowdoin

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 4:33 PM
To: ALL-UAA

Subject: FW: Matthew update

Sherri Bowdoin

Director of Human Resources
sherrib@gators.ufl.edu

(352) 375-4683 x6362

(352) 692-6028 (DDN)

A ATHLETIES
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From: Lynda Tealer

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 4:27 PM
To: Sherri Bowdoin <SherriB@gators.ufl.edu>
Subject: Matthew update

To UAA Staff,

Good afternoon, as Hurricane Matthew has been moving through the Caribbean, its
projected path will bring it along the east coast of Florida. This may bring significant wind
impact and rain to our region. Due to these concerns, the University will close on Friday. The
UAA will follow suit and close, and we ask that only those staff with football game
responsibility that would require you to be here on Friday report to work. If you have any
questions or concerns please contact your supervisor. The Pizza lunch also will be cancelled,
and the flu shots will be rescheduled. We will provide updates regarding on-campus
activities, including impacts to the football game if any, via email as soon as we have them.

- Please stay updated on the latest information on Matthew at
http://ufweather.org

. For general Storm preparedness follow the link to
www.nhc.noaa.gov/prepare/ready.php




If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Chip Howard

Executive Associate Athletic Director
Internal Affairs

352-375-4683 ext.6047

352-339-5986 (mobile)



Patty Foster

From: Greg Sankey <GSankey@sec.org>
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 10:36 AM
To: tburnett@southland.org; 'bdebauche@ovc.org’; kylek@bigsouth.org; Joseph D’Antonio

- Big East Conference (jJdantonio@caasports.com); Robin J. Harris; Dennis Thomas;

pattyv@mvc.org; Jlamarlno@socon.org, Duer Sharp, Williams Andrea ‘

(cthompson@themwc.com); CCA John Swofford (jswofford@theacc. org)
Steinbrecher (jsteinbrecher@mac-sports.com); CCA Karl Benson |

CCA Jon

(benson@sunbeltsports.org); CCA Larry Scott (Iscott@pac-12.org); Delany, CCA Jim

(idelany2@bigten.org); Greg Sankey; Judy McCleod; Mike Aresco

Ce: CCA Assistant Barbara Greenbaum (bgreenbaum®@bigten.org); CCA Assistant Cecelia

Diamico (cdiamico@theacc.org); CCA Assistant Julie Kachner (jkachner

mac-

sports.com), CCA Assistant Melanie Ellis (melanie@bigl2sports.com); In ﬂa Holcomb;

Kathryn Poe Switzer; Kim Melcher; Kristen Stuart; Lisa Zannechia; Sara Sj
Subject: Consideration of Football Early Signing Date
Attachments: 9.30.16 early signing letter final on letterhead.pdf
CENTERN AL DN

Good morning.

Attached you will find correspondence we have forwarded to the NCAA staff related to remaining concer
with consideration of the early National Letter of Intent signing date.

While we have continued to monitor discussion on this topic, we learned late last week this will move mg
we had previously understood.

ts

ns associated

yre quickly than

Fundamentally, we have two concerns which have not been addressed in the current dialogue:

1. Any early signing date will reduce the opportunity for institutions to evaluate prospective studen

t-athletes

academic credentials, test scores or personal conduct. Given that we remain an educational endeavor, removing
the opportunity for more complete academic evaluations is not the appropriate direction for foo&ball signing

day; and

2. While concerns mount regarding the proliferation of early recruitment in every other sport, adopting an early
signing date in football will necessarily move the recruiting calendar earlier, create more summer recruiting
activity and further enfranchise non-scholastic interests in football recruiting. This move is contrary to the

discussion in every other sport.

We are confident in our conference members’ ability to recruit regardless of the date or calendar, however, the current
ideas around early signing will unnecessarily harm the recruiting climate in football, reduce the academic information

available before scholarships are offered, and remove learning opportunities for prospective student-ath
We appreciate the review of this information.

-Greg

letes.




\ GREG SANKEY

COMMISSIONER

SOUTHEASTERN CONFERENCE

2201 RICHARD ARRINGTON BLVD. NORTH
HBIRMINGHAM, AL 35203

205-458-3000 EXT. 3002 | gsankey@sec.org

www.SECsports.com | www.SECnetwark com

L R I i S R

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

Please contact helpdesk @ gators.ull.edu or call us at x6499 if you have any questions.
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Patty Foster

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sherri Bowdoin

Director of Human Resources
sherrib@gators.ufl.edu

(352) 375-4683 x6362

(352) 692-6028 (DDN)

FLOBIDA ATHLET)
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From: Lynda Tealer

Sherri Bowdoin

Wednesday, October 05, 2016 4:33 PM
ALL-UAA

FW: Matthew update

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

. Please stay updated on the latest information on Matthew at

nttp://ufweather.org

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




Pattx Foster ‘
_ L

From: Daniel Apple |
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 5:01 PM 1
To: Daniel Apple

Subject: Update on Florida-LSU Football Game Status

Update on Florida-LSU Football Game Status
GAINESVILLE, Fla.—We are working closely with local, state and University officials as well as the Southeastern
Conference office to monitor the progress of Hurricane Matthew and its potential impact on campus and the safety of

the fans.

As of 5 p.m. on Wednesday, the game is still scheduled to be played on Saturday at noon at Ben Hill Griffin Stadium. A
final decision on the start time of the game will be made by 1 p.m. on Thursday as we continue to monitgr the storm.

The game will not be moved out of Gainesville.

There will be no overnight parking lots for this weekend’s game. All lots will open on Saturday at 8 a.m.




Patty Foster

I ]
From: Kathryn Poe Switzer <kpoe@sec.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 5:14 PM
To: Jeremy Foley; Patty Foster; Chip Howard; "Joseph Alleva'; 'Wanda Carrier|; ‘Eddie Nunez'
Cc: Byron Hatch; Greg Sankey; Herb Vincent; Mark Womack; Charlie Hussey; Steve Shaw
Subject: THURSDAY'S follow up conference call scheduled

TENTERN AT EANLAT
Thursday’s follow up call will be at 12:00pm ET (11:00am CT)

The dial in number remains the same (R d passcode NI

Kathryn

From: Kathryn Poe Switzer
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 10:57 AM
To: 'leremy Foley' <JeremyF@gators.ufl.edu>; Patty Foster <pattyf@gators.ufl.edu>; 'Chip Howard'

<ChipH@gators.ufl.edu>; 'Joseph Alleva’ <alleva@Isu.edu>; Wanda Carrier <wcarrie@Isu.edu>; Eddie Nunez

<enunez@lsu.edu>

Cc: Byron Hatch <bhatch@sec.org>; Greg Sankey <GSankey@sec.org>; Herb Vincent <HVincent@sec.org>; Mark

Womack <MWomack@sec.org>; Charlie Hussey <CHussey@sec.org>; Steve Shaw <SShaw@sec.org>
Subject: Conference Call Scheduled Regarding Hurricane Matthew

Everyone — Mark asked that we schedule a call on Wednesday at 3:00pm CT (4:00pm ET) to discuss the latest weather

predictions surrounding Hurricane Matthew.

Please dial (BN nd enter passcode SN Additional members of each of your staffs are welcome to

participate.
Let us know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Kathryn

\ KATHRYN POE-SWITZER

EXECUTIVE ASSOCIATE TO COMMISSIONER

SOUTHEASTERN CONFERENCE

Z201 RICHARD ARRINGTON BLVO. NORTH
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35203

205-458-3000 EXT. 3012 | kpoe@sec.org
www.SECsports.com | www. SECnetwurk.com







Pattx Foster - |

From: michael <gatorobgyn@hotmail.com> :
Sent; Thursday, October 06, 2016 7:47 AM |
To: Jeremy Foley

Subject: UF/LSU football game ‘

I'am a UF college of medicine graduate and my daughter recently graduated from UF school of nursing. My daughter has

plans to attend the football game this weekend. | am disheartened at the lack of foresight and the insens

tivity as to the

welfare of our alumni. As a devastating hurricane bears down on the Florida coast such delay as to canceling the football
game is difficult to understand. 1 understand the financial and logistical considerations as to canceling the game.
However, given the seriousness of the storm, the preparation of those affected and the potential devast{tion that may
occur, waiting to the last minute to make a decision is insensitive, arrogant and frankly potentially dangerous. | would

expect more from the administration at UF. | felt the need to express my concerns.
Sincerely,
Michael Hochman

Sent from my iPad
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This message comes from outside the UAA. If you believe this message is spam, please Click
https://www.maiIcontroI.com/sr/RKV3MijmdLGX2PQPOvaqW!Rl4x|DLrFkUQ!7OSRthN55E+DMR44ﬁ
2hNyoT3qJRCENOpaP7A== to report this email. Reporting spam messages will help to strengthen the UA
improve our ability to keep these types of messages out of your mailbox.

Please contact helpdesk@gators.ufl.edu or call us at x6499 if you have any questions.

Thank You,
UAAIT
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Patty Foster

From: Natalie Hochman <nataliehochman@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 9:19 AM

To: Jeremy Foley

Subject: Fwd: Hurricane

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Natalie Hochman" <natalichochman/@gmail.com>
Date: Oct 6. 2016 6:54 AM

Subject: Hurricane

To: <www.ufl.eduf@gmail.com>

Ce:

> To whom it may concern at the University of Florida,

> am absolutely enraged at the lack of responsibility on the part of the university regarding the upcoming
football game on Saturday. The game should have been canceled yesterday. Encouraging people to travel
during and after the storm is irresponsible. Thousands of people have been evacuated from their homes. traffic
on highways has been diverted, there are gas shortages... At what point is safety going to be a concern for you?
To encourage people to get on the roads and make their way to Gainesville for a sporting event is just
unconscionable. This is a devasting storm approaching the east coast of our state. The entire state will be
affected in one way or another. It should be the number one priority of the university to keep Gators and
Floridians safe! Not encouraging them to get in their cars and make their way to Gainesville! Where is the
responsibility? This is a completely selfishly decision to continue with this game for financial reasons. The
number one priority of the university should be to protect its students and fans and to encourage them to stay
put and off the roads. Not to mention the lack of concern for the people whose homes and lives will be ruined
and affected by this storm. The correct thing to do would be to organize people and resources to send help to
those people and towns devasted by this storm. I am a University of Florida grad, as are my husband and
daughter. I am absolutely appalled by the lack of concern and lack responsibility on the part of the University in
regard to this decision. Safety should always be a number one priority! I hope you will reconsider your decision
and do the right thing and CANCEL this game.

> Respectfully yours,

> Natalie Hochman
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

Please contact helpdesk@gators.ufl.edu or call us at x6499 if you have any questions,




Pattx Foster
f

From: Allen, Kenneth <kfallen@UFL.EDU>
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:02 AM
To: Allen, Kenneth
Subject: EOT/Policy Group - Update #3, Thursday AM
Attachments: Matthew_33A.PDF
BONTERNAL PN

Emergency Operations Team, Policy Group and Others — below and attached is updated information rega
Matthew. Please review the attached slides for more details.

Hurricane Matthew
-At 8am, Matthew was located 215 miles SE of West Palm Beach with maximum sustained winds of 125m
3).
-On the forecast track, the center will move through the Bahamas today and very close to the east coast ¢
Peninsula tonight through Friday night.
-Additional strengthening is expected today, and Matthew is forecast to be a category 4 hurricane as it af
east coast of Florida.
-Only a small deviation of the track to the left of the NHC forecast could bring the core of a major hurricat
within the hurricane warning area in Florida and Georgia. However, a small deviation to the right could k
hurricane-force winds offshore.

-Hurricane Warning is in effect for Broward, Palm Beach, Martin, St. Lucie, Indian River, Brevard, Volusia,
Orange, Seminole, Okeechobee, Flagler, Nassau, Duval, St. Johns, Putnam, and Clay Counties, along with

Okeechobee.

-Tropical Storm Warning is in effect for Miami-Dade, Monroe, Inland Collier, Hendry, Glades, Highlands, L
Polk, Hardee, Marion, Alachua, Union, Bradford, Columbia, and Baker Counties.

-Tropical Storm Watch is in effect for Coastal Collier, Charlotte, Sarasota, Manatee, Desoto, Hillsborough,
Hernando, Citrus, and Levy Counties.

Local Impacts
-A Tropical Storm Warning is in effect for Alachua County.
-Winds: The Tropical Storm Warning product from NWS-Jacksonville forecasts a peak winds of 30-40mph

rding Hurricane

ph (category
f the Florida
)proaches the

ne onshore
eep the

Osceola,
Lake

ake, Sumter,

Pinellas, Pasco,

with gusts to

60mph in Gainesville. The window for tropical storm force winds is Friday morning until Saturday morning, with the

highest probability general from noon to midnight. Emergency Plans should include a reasonable threat f¢

tropical storm force winds of 58-73mph.

-Rain: Rainfall of 2-4 inches over the course of the storm is forecast.

-Alachua County Public Schools, SFC, City of Gainesville and Alachua County are all closed on Friday.
-Alachua County is opening one special needs and two general population shelters this evening.

UF Actions
-UF main campus is on normal operations today and closed tomorrow.
-Most UF facilities in impacted South and Central Florida areas are closed today.

-All UF units in impacted areas (including Alachua County) should finalize tropical weather preparations tg

-The Emergency Operations Team and Policy Group are both meeting today.
-A UF sheltering decision will be made today.
-The University EOC will be staffed on Friday through the duration of the storm.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. The next planned email update is Friday morni

1

or strong

day.

ng.




Thanks
-Kenneth

Kenneth Allen
University of Florida | Director of Emergency Management
Division of Public Safety | Department of Emergency Management

352-273-2100| kfallen@ufl.edu

www.emergency.ufl.edu
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

Please contact helpdesk « gators.ufl.edu or call us at x6499 if yvou have any questions.



Patty Foster

From: Amit Shah <amitishahO7@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 5:17 PM

To: Jeremy Foley

Subject: UF vs LSU

From hearing all of the reports from the media - it seems like the game isn't going to be rescheduled.
Canceling it was the right decision, albeit, | was looking forward to it.

Rescheduling it should happen with all of the proceeds going to a relief effort.

That would be my media spin especially if LSU doesn't want to come to the table.

It might inspire them to play the game.

Sent from my iPhone
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This message comes from outside the UAA. If you believe this message is spam, please Click
https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/agusBwtRmqrGX2PQPOmMvUihCLhWP7Wj9cvDrPqGWMQE3hFrARILs82S6n05u2Phlyin
WxEsBHLUfE+mA+MIhQ== to report this email. Reporting spam messages will help to strengthen the UAA's filters and
improve our ability to keep these types of messages out of your mailbox.

Please contact helpdesk@gators.ufl.edu or call us at x6499 if you have any questions.

Thank You,
UAAIT
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